

Bas Leerink

Strategy and Digital Transformation in Healthcare at IG&H
Deventer

Summary

Health care executive with broad and deep experience in hospital management, health insurance, health procurement, and management consulting. Member of the Dutch National Council for Health and Society. Currently advising a broad portfolio of clients in health care.

Experience

IG&H

Managing director

January 2019 - Present (3 years 6 months)

Utrecht Area, Netherlands

Waarborgfonds voor de Zorgsector

Lid raad van toezicht

October 2021 - Present (9 months)

Utrecht, Nederland

Raad voor Volksgezondheid en Samenleving (RVenS) raadslid

July 2015 - Present (7 years)

Den Haag

De raad voor Volksgezondheid en Samenleving heeft tot taak om het kabinet en de Staten Generaal te adviseren op het terrein waar volksgezondheid en samenleving elkaar raken. Op 30 september 2015 presenteert de raad zijn missie, visie en nieuwe werkagenda

KWF Kankerbestrijding

Lid raad van toezicht

October 2020 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Amsterdam, Noord-Holland, Nederland

Noaber Foundation

Advisory Committee Member Nextgen ventures fund II

Top Skills

Provider Contracting

Health Insurance

Claims Management

Languages

French (Elementary)

English (Full Professional)

Dutch (Native or Bilingual)

German (Limited Working)

January 2020 - Present (2 years 6 months)

Lunteren, Provincie Gelderland, Nederland

ZIO

Voorzitter raad van toezicht

March 2014 - January 2022 (7 years 11 months)

Maastricht

ZIO (Zorg in Ontwikkeling) is een innovatieve organisatie die is voortgekomen uit de Regionale Huisartsenvereniging Maastricht en Heuvelland. ZIO ondersteunt circa 90 huisartsen.

LNAZ

Hoofd Landelijk Coördinatiecentrum voor Patientenspreiding

March 2020 - July 2020 (5 months)

Rotterdam, Zuid-Holland, Nederland

Medisch Spectrum Twente

Voorzitter raad van bestuur

April 2013 - December 2018 (5 years 9 months)

Enschede

Medisch Spectrum Twente is a large hospital group in the Twente region of the Netherlands. More than 240 medical specialists, 1500 nursing professionals and in total 3700 coworkers provide the region with hospital care.

Menzis

8 years 8 months

Lid Raad van Bestuur

September 2008 - March 2013 (4 years 7 months)

Health care procurement, claims processing, health services

Directeur Zorgmanagement

August 2004 - August 2008 (4 years 1 month)

Responsible for health care contracting and claims management

Zorgpunt

Lid Raad van Commissarissen

July 2010 - November 2011 (1 year 5 months)

Zorgpunt is een joint venture van Menzis en Reggeborgh, met als doel te komen tot een landelijk werkende keten van eerstelijnscentra, die geïntegreerde eerstelijnszorg leveren van hoge kwaliteit, patientgericht aangeboden, en met lagere totale kosten voor de zorgverzekeraar.

Zorgpunt is opgericht in juli 2010, na goedkeuring van NMa en NZa. Zorgpunt heeft bij oprichting centra in Groningen, Arnhem, Den Haag, Delft, Utrecht.

AEF

Senior Consultant

January 2004 - July 2004 (7 months)

McKinsey & Company

Associate, Engagement Manager, Associate Principal

January 1997 - December 2003 (7 years)

Sint Lucas Andreas Ziekenhuis

Head of Clinical Laboratory

August 1995 - December 1996 (1 year 5 months)

landslaboratorium Nederlandse Antillen

Head of department for clinical chemistry and hematology

July 1993 - July 1995 (2 years 1 month)

Education

Harvard Business School Executive Education

Strategies in health care delivery · (2017 - 2017)

IMD

HPL, Leadership · (2010 - 2010)

Stichting Bedrijfskunde

Hoe ga je om met irrationele en dysfunctionele processen in jezelf en bij anderen? · (2007 - 2007)

University of Utrecht

Master of Science - MS, Chemie/Scheikunde (Chemistry) · (1980 - 1988)